AIRPORT MEMO

To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager

Date:  May 26", 2014

Subject: Airport Hot Topics

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson
Airport (MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

Airfield Sign: On May 8™, a light bulb was replaced in the Instrument Landing System Runway 11 Hold
Short sign.

Crisis Communications Training: On May 12" I attended a Crisis Communications
Training session, at the Sikorsky Global Helicopters (SGH) “Heliplex”, per the request from
SGH. The purpose of the training was to have a Round Table discussion on Roles and
Responsibilities of undisclosed crisis situations in and around the area of the Heliplex.

Horseless Carriage Club of America (HCCA): On May 19", the HCCA, which is an
antique car club, made arrangements with a MQS tenant, to have their club members stop by
the airport to showcase their automobiles, prior to continuing their club tour.

Career Day: On May 21%, I was invited to speak at a “Career Day” event, which was hosted
by the Caln Elementary School.

Drive-Thru Gates: On May 26™, all of MQS’s drive-thru gates had their electrical eyes re-
adjusted and had strobe light sensors installed.

OLD BUSINESS

Stairs Restoration Project: This project is still ongoing.









